## CROSBY RAVENSWORTH PARISH COUNCIL – WORKING FOR THE COMMUNITY

Clerk to the Council: Christian Barnes, West House, Tenter Row, Crosby Ravensworth, Penrith, Cumbria, CA10 3HY. t. 07584 251 448, e. <a href="mailto:clerk@crosbyravensworthparish.org.uk">clerk@crosbyravensworthparish.org.uk</a>, w. <a href="mailto:www.crosbyravensworthparish.org.uk">www.crosbyravensworthparish.org.uk</a>.

## All Members of Crosby Ravensworth Parish Council

Date: Tuesday, 25 February 2020

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend an ordinary meeting of Crosby Ravensworth Parish Council on the 2<sup>nd</sup> March 2020 at Crosby Ravensworth Village Hall at 7.00pm

The business to be transacted is:

## **AGENDA**

Welcome, Apologies, Declarations	Members to declare any pecuniary interest in items on the following agenda.
Dispensation	To authorise the clerk to grant a dispensation to Cllr. Hewitt to participate in discussion regarding the Commoner's proposals for Parish Land. (Agenda Items 3 & 4).
Bowfell Consulting	Presentation to the Council on Crosby Commoner's proposed arrangements for the use of Parish Land as part of the Commoner's proposed agreement with Natural England.
Crosby Commoners /Parish Land	To discuss/respond as appropriate to consultation on Crosby Commoner's proposed arrangements for the use of Parish Land as part of the Commoner's proposed agreement with Natural England.
Minutes	To approve the minutes of the meeting held on the 10 February 2020 as a true record. (attached)
Public Participation	Any parishioner may speak on a matter of concern to the parish for a maximum of 5 minutes each (15 minutes in total).
Lyvennet Plantation Consultation	To consider the consultation on the Lyvennet Plantation and feedback to the landowner/agent.
	Declarations  Dispensation  Bowfell Consulting  Crosby Commoners /Parish Land  Minutes  Public Participation  Lyvennet Plantation

Christian Barnes, Clerk. (Page 1.)

Please Note | Correspondence regarding any item on the agenda to be considered at the meeting must be received before 12:00 noon the previous Friday or otherwise be presented in person at the meeting. Councillors may decide not to consider items of correspondence received after this deadline.

## CROSBY RAVENSWORTH PARISH COUNCIL - WORKING FOR THE COMMUNITY

Clerk to the Council: Christian Barnes, West House, Tenter Row, Crosby Ravensworth, Penrith, Cumbria, CA10 3HY. t. 07584 251 448, e. <a href="mailto:clerk@crosbyravensworthparish.org.uk">clerk@crosbyravensworthparish.org.uk</a>, w. <a href="mailto:www.crosbyravensworthparish.org.uk">www.crosbyravensworthparish.org.uk</a>.

8	Transparency Training	Feedback from attendees at CALC Training Event 19 February.
9	Zero Carbon Eden	To note councillors planned attendance at Eden District Council event: 'Towards a Zero Carbon Eden – Key Partners Summit Wednesday 18th March, 12 – 3.30pm   Rheged, Penrith'
10	Monks Church Bridge	To receive an update from the Chairman.
11	Correspondence	To re-consider and reply to correspondence regarding Hawthorns on Maulds Meaburn Village Green and Eden District Council regarding litter picking equipment.
12	Annual Inspection of Trees	To receive an update & advice of charges for decision/approval.
13	Inspection of Parish Swings	To receive an update from the Clerk.
14	Finance	<ol> <li>To consider and if thought appropriate to either approve a balancing transaction in respect of the MMRGT Trust or to fund the costs of legal and tree works in 2019/20. (£1,980)</li> <li>To consider and if thought appropriate to approve donations in respect of grass cutting. (£50)</li> <li>To consider and if thought appropriate to approve virements to the general reserve account and restricted reserve accounts. (Budget Monitor Attached).</li> </ol>
15	Date of Next Meeting	6 April at Crosby Ravensworth Parish Archive at 7:30pm.



Please Note | Correspondence regarding any item on the agenda to be considered at the meeting must be received before 12:00 noon the previous Friday or otherwise be presented in person at the meeting. Councillors may decide not to consider items of correspondence received after this deadline.